From: Garza, Beth

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2005 8:07 PM

To: 1 2004 WMS and Others

Cc: Boren, Ann; Nguyen, Phung; Moseley, John

Subject: September 21, 2005 WMS Meeting Agenda Item 4A - 2006 CREs

Attachments: CRE_2006_List1.xls

Attached is the list of CREs recommended by ERCOT for 2006.

These are on the WMS agenda next week as a voting item.

Included below is the pertinent section of the Protocols for your reference. 

We are still putting together the list of Boundary generators and expect to have it distributed early next week.

7.2.3             Determining Closely Related Elements (CREs)

For each year, ERCOT staff shall identify potential CREs using, at a minimum, the following process:

(1)        Determine the Zonal Average Shift Factor for a particular CSC (Xz) for each Zone (z).

(2)        Determine the zonal average Shift Factor for the candidate CRE (Yz) for each Zone z using the same generation weighting as in (1) but ignoring Boundary Generation Resource buses that would cluster into a different Congestion Zone with respect to the CRE.

(3)        Determine positive “a” applying least-square curve fitting to the following equation:

Yz = a (Xz) + bz    for all Zones z.

(4)        Using “a” from (3), determine the maximum absolute value of bz.

(5)        Also determine the total capacity (MW) of Boundary Generation Resources that would cluster into a different Congestion Zone.

(6)        If the maximum absolute value of bz is less than a threshold set by the appropriate TAC subcommittee, not to exceed 0.2, and the total capacity of Boundary Generation Resources that would cluster into a different Congestion Zone is less than 1,500 MW, then the element is a CRE for the particular CSC.

ERCOT staff may identify potential CREs in addition to the potential CREs identified through the process described above as they determine appropriate.  ERCOT shall present all proposed CREs, including justification for their inclusion, to the appropriate ERCOT TAC Subcommittee for approval.

During the effective year, ERCOT staff may propose modifications to the list of CREs, including the expected duration of those modifications, as needed to more closely represent actual system constraints that can be effectively resolved by Zonal Balancing Energy deployments.  Any modifications to the list of CREs will not affect Congestion Zone definition or composition, nor will they affect CSC definitions.  ERCOT shall present modifications proposed to the list of CREs after the start of the year to TAC for approval.  TAC will have seven (7) days to take action on the proposed modification.  If TAC takes no action within seven (7) days, the proposed modification shall be deemed approved.
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